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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICOD

June 27, 1962

Continental 0il Company
Box 68
Funice, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. R. Parker
Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Form C-116 covering a test for reclassification from gas to
o1l on your State 10 Well No. 2 located in Unit E of Section 10, T-21-8, R-37-E,
Blinebry Pool. This well will be reclassified as an oil well effective July 1,
1962.

Before an oil allowable will be assigned this well, it will be necessary that
you amend your existing DC Order from an oil-gas dual to an oil-oil dual. To do
this will probably necessitate a hearing, since it will be an oil-oil dual with
only one string of tubing. I would, therefore, suggest that you apply for this
hearing at your earliest convenience, since no allowable can be assigned the well
until this Order is amended.

In the meantime, please shut in this well effective July 1, 1962 and leave the
well shut in until further notice from this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
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